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Robert Henry Wilson was born at Bolton, Westmorland and was the son
of Robert and Ann Wilson, Holly Cottage, Bolton. Robert served as a
Private (service number 42949) with the 15t Battalion, King’s Own
Yorkshire Light Infantry. He died from wounds received in action in
France on 4% October 1918 age 20 and is remembered with honour in
the Tincourt New British Cemetery where nearly 2,000 war casualties
are commemorated.



Other family members on the 1901 census were Annie (8) and a brother Frederick (1). By the
time of the 1911 Census Ann was a widow and had another child Frances Isabel.

Extract from newspaper of the time.

Robet Henry Wilson enlisted at the age of 17 % and served in the transport section at
Salonika for nearly 2 years. He was sent to France only about two months ago. Before
enlistment he was in farm service with Mr Pratt, of Eden Flatt, Warcop.

The 1st Battalion, The King’s Own Yorkshire Light Infantry in 1917 were involved in the capture
of Ferdie and Essex Tranches near to Barakli Jum’a, Egypt and then the capture of Barakli and
Kumli. In mid-1918 a number of units returned to France including the 15t KOYLI who left the
division on 20 June and moved to France via Taranto, Italy. They joined the reforming 151t
Brigade in 50™" (Northumbrian) Division on the 16% July. They went back into action in the
Battles of the Hindenberg Line, the pursuit of the Selle and the Final Advance into Picardy.

Beaurevoir Line

The Beaurevoir Line was the last of a series of German defensive lines known collectively by the
Allies as the Hindenburg Line. It was approximately eight kilometres to the rear of the main
Hindenburg Line and consisted of thick barbed wire entanglements and well-sited machine and
anti-tank gun bunkers. The bulk of the trenches, however, were only partly dug. The original
attack on the Hindenburg Line launched on 29 September had been intended to smash right
through the Beaurevior Line as well, but had not succeeded in this objective. Along with the
46th British Division, the 2nd Australian Division was ordered to break through the Beaurevoir
Line on 3 October 1918. The Australians were to seize the village of Beaurevoir, and the British
Montbrehain. The Australian attack was a success, but was stopped short of the village due to
insecure flanks. The British captured Montbrehain, but were unable to retain it. After aniill-
fated attempt to capture Beaurevoir on 4 October, the 6th Australian Brigade was launched
against Montbrehain the next morning. The village was secure by the end of the day, but came
at the expense 430 casualties - a cost regarded as excessively high for such a limited objective.
The action at Montbrehain was the last battle fought by Australian infantry during the war.

Relatives:
Maurice Whitwell, 56 Mountborrow Road, Ulverston, Cumbria LA12 9NS — possible Great
Nephew



In Memory of ;

~ Private
Robert Henry Wilson
42949, 1st Bn., King's Own Yorkshire Light Infantry who died on 04 Octoberk1918 Age 20

Son of Robert and Annie Wilson, of Holly Cottage, Bolton, Penrith.

Remembered with Honour
Tincourt New British Cemetery
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Commemorated in perpetuity by
the Commonwealth War Graves Commission




Location Information

Tincourt is a village about 7 kilometres east of Peronne and Tincourt New British Cemetery is on the
west side of the village, just off the D199.

Visiting Information

Wheelchair access to this cemetery is possible with some difficulty. For further information regarding
wheelchair access, please contact our Enquiries Section on telephone number 01628 507200.

Historical Information

The villages of Tincourt and Boucly were occupied by British troops in March 1917, during the
German Retreat to the Hindenburg Line From the following May until March 1918, Tincourt became
a centre for Casualty Clearing Stations. On the 23rd March 1918, the villages were evacuated and
they were recovered, in a ruined condition, about the 6th September. From that month to December
1918, Casualty Clearing Stations were again posted to Tincourt.

The cemetery was begun in June 1917, and used until September 1919; the few German burials,
during their occupation of the village, are in Plot VI, Row A. After the Armistice it was used for the
reburial of soldiers found on the battlefield, or buried in small French or German cemeteries.

The following were among the graveyards from which British graves were concentrated to Tincourt
New British Cemetery:-

BARLEUX FRENCH MILITARY CEMETERY No.2, between Barleux and Belloy-en-Santerre,
containing the graves of two soldiers of the 1st Loyal North Lancs who fell in February 1917.

BERNES CHURCHYARD (near Roisel, in the Somme), which contained the graves of 18 soldiers
from the United Kingdom, one Canadian, and 38 German.

HOWITZER WOOD CEMETERY, CLERY-SUR-SOMME, a French cemetery in the Bois des
Ourages, containing the graves of three soldiers from the United Kingdom and one from Australia.

JEANCOURT INDIAN CEMETERY (close to Jeancourt Communal Cemetery), in which 15 Indian
cavalrymen were buried in 1917 and to which 541 German graves were concentrated after the
Armistice.

LE MESNIL CHURCHYARD GERMAN EXTENSION (at Le Mesnil-Bruntel), which contained the
graves of ten soldiers from the United Kingdom and 150 German soldiers.

LE VERGUIER GERMAN CEMETERY, near the Church, containing 292 German graves and those
of five soldiers from the United Kingdom who fell in April 1918.

LONGAVESNES BRITISH CEMETERY, on the West side of that village, containing the graves of 19
soldiers from the United Kingdom and three American soldiers, who fell in September and October
1918.

MAGNY-LA-FOSSE CHURCHYARD EXTENSION, made by an Advanced Dressing Station in
October 1918, and containing the graves of seven soldiers from the United Kingdom and one from
Australia and three men of the Chinese Labour Corps.



MANANCOURT CHURCHYARD, which was closed to civil burials in 1865 but was used by both
sides during the Watr. It contained the graves of ten soldiers from the United Kingdom and one from
South Africa.

MARQUAIX GERMAN CEMETERY, on the North side of that village, containing the graves of ten
soldiers from the United Kingdom, one French and 338 German.

PERONNE COMMUNAL CEMETERY GERMAN EXTENSION, containing the graves of 25 British
and 824 German soldiers.

RAMICOURT COMMUNAL CEMETERY EXTENSION, made by the Germans and taken over in
October 1918, by the British. It contained the graves of ten soldiers from Australia and one from the
United Kingdom.

SUZANNE FRENCH MILITARY CEMETERY No.1, near the Chateau of Suzanne, containing the
graves of one soldier from the United Kingdom, one from Australia, 255 French and one German.

TINCOURT GERMAN CEMETERY, near the German hospitals to the South-West of the village. It
was used in the summer of 1918, and it contained the graves of 13 soldiers from the United
Kingdom, three from Canada and one from Australia.

VRAIGNES CHURCHYARD, in which three soldiers from the United Kingdom were buried by the
enemy in March and April 1918.

VRAIGNES COMMUNAL CEMETERY GERMAN EXTENSION, in which one British and 117
German soldiers were buried.

The graves of 136 American soldiers, buried here in the autumn of 1918, and one who died in
December 1917, and those of two Italian soldiers, have been removed to other cemeteries.

There are now nearly 2,000, 1914-18 war casualties commemorated in this site. Of these, over 250
are unidentified and special memorials are erected to seven soldiers from the United Kingdom and
one from Australia, known or believed to be buried among them. Other special memorials record the
names of 21 soldiers from the United Kingdom, two from Canada, one from Australia and one from
South Africa, buried in other cemeteries, whose graves were destroyed by shell fire. There are 151
German burials here, 7 being unidentified.

The cemetery covers an area of 6,149 square metres.



